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Memorandum 
 
January 25, 2011 
 
TO:     State Technical Working Group 
 
FROM: Gerald Miller 
 
SUBJECT: February 1, 2011 STWG Meeting 
 
The next meeting of the STWG is scheduled from 10:00 a.m. to 12:30 pm on Tuesday, 
February 1 in COG conference room #3. Lunch will be available at 11:45 a.m. Please 
call Debbie Leigh at 202-962-3315 if you would like to participate by conference call.  
 
The agenda is as follows: 
 
1. Review of the Project Submissions for the Air Quality Conformity Assessment for the 

2011 CLRP 
  .......................................................................................................... Andrew Austin 
 
2. Discussion of Draft  FY 2012 UPWP 

 ............................................................................................................. Gerald Miller 
 

3. Update on the FHWA grant to study the public acceptability of pricing major 
roadways 

  .......................................................................................................... John Swanson  
 
4. Update on the TPB Priorities Plan Scoping Task Force Activities 
  .................................................................................................................. Ron Kirby 
 
5. Review TIGER Regional Priority Bus Project Status 

 .............................................................................................................. Eric Randall  
 

6. Status of US DOT Planning Certification Review 
  ........................................................................................................Sandra Jackson 
 
7. FY 2011 Work Program Activities  .................................................................... Staff 
 
8.  Other Business ............................................................................................... Group 
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